
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

BlUIDelltbal for Senate and Judith 
Zamore, in her official capacity as 
treasmer; Richard BIUIDIIntlml; Cynthia 
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) 
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) 
) 
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) 
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FEDERAL L.ElECTION 
COHHISS,ON 

20ft JUN 30 PH ~: 20 

CELA 

I, Shelley E. Garr, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission executive 

session on Jwte 28, 2011, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0, on an 

amended pre-meeting tally, to take the following actions in MUR 6412: 

1. Find no reason to believe that Richard Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441fand 
11 C.F.I.. § 11 0.4(b Xiii) by knowingly helping or usisting, or allowing his name 
to be used, in the malring of a contribution in the name of another. 

2. Find no reason to believe that Cynthia Blumenthal violated 
2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(1XA), 441f, and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(1)(i) by making an 
excessive contribution or by ,akiq a cuntribution· in the IIIIIR: of another. 

3. Find m I'CJIISOn iD believe tbD: Riclmrd Blumaatbal, Bluua"Dthal fo:w: Senate and 
Judith Zamore, in her official capacity as treasu111r, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44ll(t), 
441f, and 1'1 C.P.R.§ 110.4(b)(1)(iv) by knowingly accepting ,m exceaive 
contribution or a contribution in the D8ll1e of another. 

4. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis as recommended in the First General 
CoUDSel 's Report dated April 21, 2011. 



Federal Election Commissioner 
Certification for MUR 6412 
June 28, 2011 

S. Approve the appropriate letters. 

6. Close the file. 
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Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn ll, Petersen, Weintraub, and Walther voted 

affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

Deputy Secretary of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

JUL 01 2011 

VIA FAX !860-826-2742) and CERTIFIED MA~ 

Christopher C. Healy, Chairman 
Connecticut Republican Party 
321 Ellis· Street 
Bldg. 17, Unit 501 
New Britain, CT 06051 

Dear Mr. Healy: 

RE: MUR6412 
Richard Blumenthal 
Blumenthal for Senate and 
Judith Zamore, in her official 
capacity as treasurer 

Cynthia Blumenthal 

.. 
On June 28,2011, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in yom· 

complaint dated October 27,2010, and found that on the basis of the information provided in 
your complaint, and information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that 
Richard Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act 
of 1971, as amended ("the Act''), and 11 C.P.R. § 110.4(b)(iii) of the Commission's regulations; 
that Cynthia Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(aX1)(A), 44lf, and 11 C.F.R.§l10.4(b)(1)(i); 
and that Blumenthal for Senate and Judith Zamore, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(f), 441f, and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(iv). Accordingly, on June 28,2011, the 
Cdlnmission 1llosecl tha file ir1 this matter. 

Documents. mlated to the case will be placed on the public record ,arithin 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closod Enforcement and Related Files, · 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) aod Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and 
Legal Analyses, which more fully explain the Commission's findings are enclosed. 



Christopher C. Healy 
MUR6412 
Page2 

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek 
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analyses 

Sincerely, 

BY: Mark D. Shonkwiler 
Assistant General Counsel 
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RESPONDENT: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6412 

Cynthia Blumenthal 

I. INTRODUCTION 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by the Connecticut Republican 

Party and Clulistopber C. Healy, Chninnan. See 2 U.S.C. § 437(g)(e)(1}. This matt~:r 

involves allegations that Senator Richard Blumenthal ("Senator Blumenthal"} did not 

have the personal funds necessary to make the approximately $2 .. 5 million in candidate 

loans reported by his principal campaign committee, Blumenthal for Senate and Ellen 

Camhi, in her official capacity as treasurer ("Committee"), because the amount of the 

loans exceeded the amount of personal funds he previously disclosed in his Personal 

Financial Disclosure Report ("PFD Report'') filed with the Secretary of the Senate. 1 

The complaint alleges that the funds used to make the candidate loans actually 

came from funds belonging to Senator B1Ull1CIIthal's wife, Cynthia Blumenthal C'Mrs. 

Blumenthal"}, in violation of tile Fedeml Election Campaign Act of 1971, au amciltled 

("Act"). Complaint at 3. Specifically, the complaint alleges that Mrs. Bl111menthal 

violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(l)(A) and 44lf by mak.ing an excessive contribution or by 

making a contribution in the name of another. 

Respondents state that Senator Blumenthal had sufficient personal funds to make 

the loans. Respondents explain that Senator Blumenthal withdrew funds from accounts 

1 Senator Blumenthal made a total of approximately $2.5 million ($500,000 + $1,750,000 + $262,882 = 
$2,5 12,882) in loans to his campaign com."tlittee on September 30,· October 7, and October 22, 20m, 
respectively. The third loan was made after the date of the complaint. 

1 



MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Cynthia Blumenthal 

1 listed on the PFD Report, and also sold his interest in a number of pre-candidacy personal 

2 assets, including his personal residence, an asset which was not required to be listed on 

3 the PFD Report. Respondents further explain that the proceeds from the sale of Senator 

4 Blumenthal's interest in the personal residence were not included on the PFD Report, 

5 because the sale took place five months after the PFD Report filing date. 

6 For the reasons discussed below, the Commission found no reason to believe that 

7 Cynthia Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(1XA) and 441f, and 11 C.P.R. 

8 § 110.4(b)(1)(ii) by making an excessive contribution to the Committee, or by rnalc.ing a 

9 contribution i:1 the name of another; 

10 U. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

11 A. Factual Backeround 

12 Richard Blumenthal was a Senate candidate for the state of Connecticut during 

13 the 2010 election cycle and his principal campaign committee is Blumenthal for Senate 

14 and Ellen Camhi, in her official capacity as treasurer. Cynthia Blumenthal is Richard 

15 Blumenthal's spouse. 

16 On March 4, 2010, Cynthia Blumendlaltnade maximum contributions to her 

17 husband's campaign with two $2,400 contributions to the Committee, one designated for 

18 the primary cdection an.d the other dcwignated for the general election. Complaint at 1 and 

19 Exhibit 1; see also 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aX1)(A). 

20 On April19, 2010, Senator Blumenthal filed his PFD Report which indicated that, 

21 as of that date, Senator Blumenthal's personal assets, excluding those belonging to his 

22 wife, totaled between $559,000 and $1,360,000. Complaint at 1 and Exhibit 2. In 

23 addition, the PFD Report stated that Senator Blumenthal's share of joint assets with his 

2 
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MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Cynthia Blumenthal 

wife ranged from $83,000 and $207,500, and his total assets ranged from $682,000 and 

$1,567,000. /d.; see also Exhibit 3. 

Senator Blumenthal and his wife also jointly owned a house in Greenwich, 

Connecticut ("the Greenwich Property") that served as their personal residence. As his 

personal residence held or maintained purely for recreational or vacation purposes, the 

Greenwich Property was not ~equired to be listed on Senator Blumenthal's PFD Report 

filed on April 12, 2010. See http://ethics.senate.gov/downlaads/odffiles/fdinstmct1 O.pdf. 

On Jm1e 23, 2010, the property was appraised by a state-certified appraiser as having a 

value between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. 

On September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his 509& interest in the 

Greenwich Property to Mrs. Blumenthal for $1 ,607 ,994.13, which, based on the 

appraisal, is equal to the fair market value of a 50% interest in a $4,000,000 property, 

encumbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. See Joint Response, Exhibit 8 (Bill of Sale and 

Indemnification Agreement). 2 Senator Blumenthal did not have any obligation to amend 

1!5 his PFD Report after the sale of the residence. See 

16 http://ethlcs.senate.gov/do·athloads/pdffiles/fdinstructl O,pdf, 

17 The Committee subsoquently reported th1ll: Senator Blumenthal made three 

18 candidate 108DS, totaling approximately $25 million, to his campaign. Specifically, on 

19 September 30, 2010, Senator Blumenthal loaned his campaign $500,000 from his 

2 The Bill of Sale indicates that the Greenwich Property is held pursuant to the Abigail and John Trust 
("Trust") which was created under a trust agreement on November 7. 1994. between the Senator and Mrs. 
Blumenthal as "'grantors" and ThoiRis N. Keltner, Jr. as .. bustee." Ttu; publicly available tax records 
indicate that the Greenwich Property was originally purchased on February 16, 1995, and that the trustee is 
listed as the owner of the property. Senator and Mrs. Blumenthal are the current beneficiaries of the 
income and principal of the Trust. The Bill of Sale further indicates that Senator Blumenthal sold to Mrs. 
Blumenthal "all of his right, title sad interest in and to the income .anti the principal (the Beneficial Interest) 
of the Trust" for $1,607,994.13. 

3 
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MUR6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Cynthia Blumenthal 

personal funds; on October 7, 2010, he loaned his campaign an additional $1,750,000; 

and as of the filing of the complaint, Senator Blumenthal had reported loaning his 

campaign a total of $2.25 million. Complaint at 2 and Exhibits 4 and 5. In addition, on 

October 22,2010, Senator Blumenthal made a third loan to the Committee in the amount 

of $262,882. This fmalloan was not mentioned in the complaint. Joint Response at 1. 

B. Legal Analysis 

The Act provides that no person may make, and no candidate, officer, or 

employee of a political committee shall knowingly accept, any contribution in violatian. 

of the provisions ofsection441a. 2 U.S.C. § 441a. Durins the 2010 election cycle, the 

individual contribution limit was $2,400. A contribution is defined as "a gift, 

subscription, loan (except for a loan made in accordance with 11 C.P.R. § 100.72 and 

100.73 ), advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the 

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office." 11 C.P.R.§ 100.52(a). A loan 

that exceeds the contribution limitations of2 U.S.C. § 441a and 11 C.P.R. Part 100 is 

unlawful whether or not it is repaid. 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(b)(1). 

Commission mgulations provide that "camlidates for Federal office may make 

unlimited expendit11res from personal funds." 11 C.P.R. § 110.10. The regulations 

defme "personal assets" as "[a)mounts derived from any asset d1at, under applicable State 

law, at the time the individual becomes a candidat.e, the candidate had legal right of 

access to or control over, and with respect to which the candidate had ( 1) legal and 

rightful title; or (2) an equitable interest." 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(a). The personal share of 

jointly owned assets is defined by Commission regulations as "[a]mounts derived from a 

portion of assets that are owned jointly by the candidate and the candidate's spouse ... 

4 
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MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Cynthia Blumenthal 

1 [iJf no specific share is indicated by an instrument of conveyance or ownership, the value 

2 of one-half of the property." 11 C.P.R.§ 100.33(c). 

3 The Commission has previously concluded that "[n)o contribution ... would occur 

4 where a candidate sells property that he or she owned prior to becoming a candidate at 

5 the property's normal and usual market price regardless of whether or not the purchaser 

6 is a family rnember or prohibited from makiuz a campaign. contribution... See Advisory 

7 Opinion 1984-60 (Mulloy) ( erop.&asis added) (pellllitting a candidate to use funds 

8 received from selling a one-fourth interest in property to family to retire cempaign debts). 

9 The Commission has also stated that it would "view an appraisal by an expert using 

10 acceptable appraisal methods as prima facie evidence of the property's usual and normal 

11 market price." See AO 1984-60 (Mulloy) at note 5; see also MUR 5421 (Kerry for 

12 President), Factual and Legal Analysis at p. 6 (Commission treated an appraisal by state-

13 certified appraiser as ''prima facie evidence of fair market value" of the property). 

14 The Act also prohibits a person from making a contribution in the name of 

15 another person, knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect such a contribution, 

16 or knowingly accepting a amtribution made by one persoa in the name of another. 

17 2 U.S.C. § 441f. The Commission's regulatimas also prohibit a porson frcm knowingly 

18 peunitting his or her name to be used in making a .contribution in tbe name of an.other; or 

19 knowingly helping or assisting any person in making a contribution in the name of 

20 another. 11 C.P.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(ii) and (iii). 

21 The available information indicates that the funds used by Senator Blumenthal to 

22 make three loans to his Committee, totaling approximately $2.5 million, originated from 

23 his own penonal funds, including the assets previously disclosed on the PFD Report and 

5 
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MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Cynthia Blumenthal 

the $1,607,994.13 in proceeds from the sale of his 50% interest in the pre-candidacy 

residence to his wife. The state-certified appraisal obtained by Senator and MIS. 

Blumenthal on June 23,2010, indicates that the Greenwich Property was appraised at 

between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. As indicated 

previously, the Senator had a 50% beneficial interest in ·the Greenwich Property that 

could be sold to Iris wife arid the proceeds used to make the candidate 16ans at issue. 011 

September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his intctreSt in the Greenwich Property to 

MIS. BlumetUhal for $1,607,994.13, which appears to rep.re.41er.t the fair market value of a 

50% interest in a $4 million property, encumbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. See Joint 

Response at 3 and Exhibit B. Due to the timing of the filing of the PFD Report and the 

sale of the interest in the Greenwich Property, Senator Blumenthal could not have 

disclosed the sale proceeds as income on his PFD Report. The sum of the personal funds 

Senator Blumenthal reported on the PFD and the proceeds he received from the sale of 

the personal residence is more than the $2.5 million in candidate loans reported by the 

15 Committee. 

16 Based on the foregoing, it appears that Senator Blumenthal had sufficient personal 

17 funds from wbich to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate loans that were 

18 reported by the Committee. Accordingly, the Commission found no reason to believe 

19 that Cynthia Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(l)(A) and 44lf, and II C.F.R. 

20 § 110.4(b)(l)(i) by making an excessive contribution to the Committee or by making a 

21 contribution in the name of another. 

6 
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RESPONDENTS: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6412 

Blumenthal for Senate and Judith Zamore, 
in her official capacity as treasurer1 

Richard Blumenthal 

I. INTRODUCTION 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by the Connecticut Republican 

Party and Christopher C. Healy, Chairman. See 2 U.S.C. § 437(g)(a)(1). This matter 

involves allegations that Senator Richard Blumenthal ("Senator Blumenthal") did not 

have the personal funds necessary to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate 

loans reported by his principal campaign committee, Blumenthal for Senate and Judith 

Zamore, in her official capacity as treasurer ("Committee"), because the amount of the 

loans exceeded the amount of personal funds he previously disclosed in his Personal 

Financial Disclosure Report ("PFD Report") filed with the Secretary of the Senate. 2 

The complaint alleges that the fwlds used to make the candidate Joana actually 

came frour funds belonging to Sanator Blumenthal's wife, Cynthia Blumenthal ("Mrs. 

Blumenthal"), in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,-aa amended 

("Act"). Complaint at 3. Specifically, the complaint alleges that 1) Mrs. Blumenthal 

violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A) by making an excessive contribution; 2) Mr. 

1 At the time of the filing of the complaint, the Committee's treasurer was listed as EJlen Camhi. However, 
an Amended Statement of Organization wasfik:d on Aprill5, 2011 listing Judith Zamore as the current 
treasurer. 

2 Senator Blumenthal made a total of approximately $2.5 million ($500,000 + $1,750,000 + $262,882 = 
$2,512,882) in loans to his campaign committee on September 30, October 7, and October 22,2010, 
respectively. The third loan was made atler the date of the complaint. 
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MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Senator Blumenthal and Committee 

Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lfby making a contribution in the name of another; 

and 3) the Committee violated 18 U.S.C. § 1001, by knowingly filing false disclosure 

reports with the Federal Election Commission C'FEC" or "the Commission"). 3 Although 

not specifically alleged, the complaint also can be read to assert that Senator Blumenthal 

and the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 441fby accepting excessive 

contributions and cdntributiOI"aS made in the name of another. 

Respondents state that Senator Blumenthal had sufficient personal funds to make 

the loans. Respondmlts explain that Senator Blumenthal withdrew funds from accounts 

listed on the PFD Report, and also sold his interest in a number of pre-candidacy personal 

assets, including his personal residence, an asset which was not required to be listed on 

the PFD Report. Respondents further explain that the proceeds from the sale of Senator 

Blumenthal's interest in the personal residence were not included on the PFD Report, 

because the sale took place five months after the PFD Report filing date. 

For the reasons discussed below, the Commission 1) found no reason to believe 

that Richatd Blwnenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lf and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(iii) by 

knowingly helpiRg Ol'l assisting, by allowi1'1.1g his name to be used, in the making of & 

contribution in the ll8lllC of another; and 2) found BD reason to believe that Richard 

Blumenthal or the Cammittae viola.ted 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 441f, and ll C.F.R. 

3 Complainant alleges that. if Senator Blumenthal and his Committee knew that his "penonal" loans 
partially <:ansisted of Mrs. Blumenthal's personal funds, and yet disclosed the funds as being solely those 
of Senator Blumenthal on the Committee's reports. then Senator Blumenthal and the Committee may have 
violated federal criminal law, 18 U.S.C. § 1001, by knowingly filing false reports with the Commission. 
Complaint at 4. Allegations regarding potential criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 are not within the 
Commission • s jurisdiction and, therefore, this report does not contain an analysis of this allegation. 

2 



MUR6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for SeAator Blumet1tbal and Committee 

1 § 110.4(b)(l)(iv) by knowingly accepting an excessive contribution or a contribution 

2 made in the name of another. 

3 D. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

4 A. Factual Badc:mund 

5 Richard Blumenthal was a Senate candidate for the state of Connecticut dUring 

6 the 2010 election cycle and his principal campsign committee is Blumenthal for Senate 

7 and Ellen Camhi, in her official capacity as treasurer. Cynthia Blumenthal is Richard 

8 Blunumthal's spouse. 

9 On March 4, 2010, Cynthia Blumenthal made maximum contributions to her 

10 husband's campaign with two $2,400 contributions to the Committee, one designated for 

11 the primary election and the other designated for the general election. Complaint at 1 and 

12 Exhibit 1; see also 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(l)(A). 

13 On Aprill9, 2010, Senator Blumenthal filed his PFD Report which indicated that, 

14 as of that date, Senator Blumenthal's personal assets, excluding those belonging to his 

15 wife, totaled between $559,000 and $1,360,000. Complaint at 1 and Exhibit 2. In 

16 addition, the PFI...> Repon stated that Senator Blumenthal's share of joint assets with his 

17 wife ranged from $83,000 and $207,500, and his total assets ranged from $682,000 and 

18 $1,567,000. ld.;see also Exhibit 3. 

19 Senator Blumenthal and his wife also jointly owned a.house in Greenwich, 

20 Connecticut (''the Greenwich Property") that served as their personal residence. As his 

21 personal residence held or maintained purely for recreational or vacation purposes, the 

22 Greenwich Property was not required to be listed on Senator Blumenthal's PFD Report 

23 filed on April12, 2010. See http://ethics.senate.gov/downloads/pdffiles/fdinstruct10.odf. 

3 



MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Senator Blumenthal aftd Committee 

1 On June 23,2010, the property was appraised by a state-certified appraiser as having a 

2 value between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. 

3 On September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his 50% interest in the 

4 Greenwich Property to Mrs. Blumenthal for $1,607,994.13, which, based on the 

S appraisal, is equal to the fair market value of a 50% interest in a $4,000,000 property, 

6 enc1:unbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. Sea Joint Response, Exhibit B (Bill of Sale and 

7 Indemnification Agmennmt).4 Stmator Blumatthal did not have any obligation to amend 

8 his PFD Report aftr.:- the sale cf the residence. See 

9 httml/ethics.senate.gov/doYt!nloadslpdffiles/fdinstructlO.odf. 

10 The Committee subsequently reported that Senator Blumenthal made three 

11 candidate loans, totaling approximately $2.5 million, to his campaign. Specifically, on 

12 September 30,2010, Senator Blumenthal loaned his campaign $500,000 from his 

13 personal funds; on October 7, 2010, he loaned his campaign an additional $1,750,000; 

14 and as of the tiling of the complaint, Senator Blumenthal had reported loaning his 

15 campaign a total of $2.25 million. Complaim at 2 and EXhibits 4 and 5. In addition, on 

16 October 22,2010, Senator Blumenthnl made a third loan to the Committee in the DDount 

17 of $262,882. This final loan was not mentioned in the complaint. Joint Response at 1. 

18 

19 

4 The Bill of Sale indicates that the Greenwich Property is held pursuant to the Abigail and John Trust 
("Trust") which was created under a trust agreement on November 7, 1994, between Senator and Mrs. 
Blumenthal as "grantors" and Thomas N. Keltner, Jr. as "trustee." The publicly available tax records 
indicate that the Greenwich Property was originally purchased on February 16, 1995, and that the trustee is 
listed as the owner of the property. Senator and Mrs. Blumenthal are the current beneficiaries of the 
income and principal of the Trust. The Bill of Sale further indicates that Senator Blumenthal sold to Mrs. 
Blumenthal .. aU of bis right, title and iarerest in and to the income and the priucipal (the Beneici.N Interest) 
of the Trust" for $1,607.994.13. 

4 
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MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Senator Blumenthal and Committee 

B. Legal Analysis 

The Act provides that no person may make, and no candidate, officer, or 

employee of a political committee shall knowingly accept, any contribution in violation 

of the provisions of section 441a. 2 U.S.C. § 441a. During the 2010 election cycle, the 

individual contribution limit was $2,400. A contribution is defined as "a gift, 

subscription, loan (except for a loan made in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 100.72 and 

100.73), advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the 

purpose of influencing any election fDr Federal office." 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(a). A loan 

that exceeds the contribution limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 441a and 11 C.F.R. Part 100 is 

unlawful whether or not it is repaid. 11 C.P.R.§ 100.52(b)(1). 

Commission regulations provide that .. candidates for Federal office may make 

unlimited expenditures from personal funds." 11 C.P.R. § 110.10. The regulations 

define .. personal assets" as "[a]mounts derived from any asset that, under applicable State 

law, at the time the individual becomes a candidate, the candidate had legal right of 

access to or control over, and with respect to which the candidate had (1) legal and 

rightful title; or (2) an equitable interest. I& 11 C.P.R. § 100.33(a). The personal share of 

jointly owaed assets is defmed by Commission mgulatians as "[a]mounto derived from a 

portion of assets that are owned jointly by the. candidate and the candidate's spouse ... 

[i]f no specific share is indicated by an instrument of conveyance or ownership, the value 

20 of one-half of the property." 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(c). 

21 The Commission has previously concluded that "[n]o contribution ... would occur 

22 where a candidate sells property that he or she owned prior to becoming a candidate at 

23 the property's normal and usual market price regardless of whether or not the purchaser 

s 
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MUR 6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Seutor Blumenthal aad Committee 

is a family member or prohibited from making a campaign contribution." See Advisory 

Opinion 1984-60 (Mulloy) (emphasis added) (permitting a candidate to use funds 

received from selling a one-fourth interest in property to family to retire campaign debts). 

The Commission has also stated that it would .. view an appraisal by an expert using 

acceptable appraisal methods as prima facie evidence of the property's usual and normal 

market price.•• See AO 1984-60 (Mulloy) at note 5~ se~ also MUR 5421 (Kerry for 

President), Factual and Legal Analysis at p. 6 (Commissioa treated an appraisal by 

state-certified appraiser u "prima facie evidence of fair market va.lue" of the property). 

The Act also prohibits a person from making a contribution in the name of 

another person, knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect such a contribution, 

or knowingly accepting a contribution made by one person in the name of another. 

2 U.S.C. § 44lf. The Commission's regulations also prohibit a person from knowingly 

permitting his or her name to be used in making a contribution in the name of another or 

knowingly helping or assisting any person in making a contribution in the name of 

another. 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(ii) and (iii). 

The nvailable information indioates that the funds .used by Senator Blumenthal tn 

make three loans to his C01nmittee, totaliJ1g appmximately $2.5 million, originated from 

his own personal funds, including the assets previously disclosed on the PFD Report and 

the $1,607,994.13 in pro~s from the sale of his 50% interest in the pre-candidacy 

residence to his wife. The state-certified appraisal obtained by Senator and Mrs. 

Blumenthal on June 23,2010, indicates that the Greenwich Property was appraised at 

between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. As indicated 

previously, the Senator had a 50% beneficial interest in the Greenwich Property that 

6 
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1 could be sold to his wife and the proceeds used to make the candidate loans at issue. On 

2 September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his interest in the Greenwich Property to 

3 Mrs. Blumenthal for $1,607,994.13, which appears to represent the fair market value of a 

4 50% interest in a $4 million property, encumbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. See Joint 

5 Response at 3 and Exhibit B. Due to the timing of the filing of the PFD Report and the 

6 sale of tho interest in the Grceuwich Property, Senator Blumenthal could not have 

7 disclosed dle sale proceeds as ineome an his PFD Report. The sum of tbe personal ftmds 

8 Senator Blumenthal reported on the PFD and the proceeds he teeeived from the sale of 

9 the personal residence is more than the $2.5 million in candidate loans reported by the 

10 Committee. 

11 Based on the foregoing, it appears that Senator Blumenthal had sufficient personal 

12 funds from which to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate loans that were 

13 reported by the Committee. Accordingly, the Commission 1) found no reason to believe 

14 that Richard Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f and 11 C.P.R. § 110.4(b)(1)(iii) by 

15 knowingly helping or assisting, or allowing his name to be used, in the making of a 

16 contribution in the name of another; and 2) found no reason m believe that Richard 

17 Blumenthnl, and Blwrmtthal far Senate and Judith Zamore, in her offiai.al capaeity as 

18 treasurer, violaled 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 441f, and 11 C.P.R. § 110.4(b)(1)(iv) by 

19 knowingly .accepting either an excessive contribution or a contribution in the name of 

20 another. 

21 

7 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

JUL 01 2011 

VIA FAX (202-654-6211> and FIRST CLASS MAR.. 

Marc E. Elias, Esq. 
Perkins Coie 
700 Thirteenth Str=t, NW 
Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Elias: 

RE: MUR6412 
Richard Blumenthal 
Cynthia Blumenthal 
Blumenthal for Senate and 

Judith Zamore, in her official capacity as 
tteasurer 

On November 4, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Richard 
Blumenthal, Cyn.thia Blumenthal, and Blumenthal for Senate and Ellen Camhi, in her official 
capacity as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election 
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). 

On Iune 28, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the lnfonnation in the 
complab.'lt, and infcnnaoon p1'0vided by your clients, that ~re is no reason to believe that 
Richard Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f, a provision of the Act, and 11 C.P.R. 
§ 110.4(b)(iii) of the Commission's regulations; that Cynthia Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. 
§§ 44la(a)(l)(A), 44lf, and 11 C.P.R.§ 110.4(b)(1)(i); and that Blumenthal for Senate and 
Judith Zamore, in her offic,ial capacity as treasurer, vjolated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(t), 44Lf, and 
11 C.P.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(iv). Accordingly, the Commission closed its flle in this ma~r. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Repons on the Publie Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Dee. 14, 2009). The Factual and 
Legal Analyses, which explain the Commission's findings, are enclosed for your infonnation. 



Marc E. Elias, Esq. 
MUR6412 
Page2 

If you have any questions, please contact Kimberly D. Hart, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analyses 

Mark D. Shonkwiler 
Assistant General Counsel 
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RESPONDENT: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6412 

Cynthia Blumenthal 

I. INTRODUCTION 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by the Connecticut Republican 

Party and Christopllcr C. Healy, Chairman. See 2 U.S.C. § 437(g)(:~)(1). This matter 

involves allegations that Seaator Richard Blumenthal ("Senator Blumenthal") did not 

have the personal funds necessary to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate 

loans reported by his principal campaign committee, Blumenthal for Senate and Ellen 

Camhi, in her official capacity as treasurer ("Committee''), because the amount of the 

loans exceeded the amount of personal funds he previously disclosed in his Personal 

Financial Disclosure Report (''PFD Report") filed with the Secretary of the Senate. 1 

The complaint alleges that the funds used to make the candidate loans actually 

came from funds belonging to Senator Blumenthal's wife, Cynthia Blumenthal ("Mrs. 

Blumenthal"), in violation of tile Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 

C'Act"). Complaint at 3. Specifically, the complaint alleges that Mrs. Blumenthal 

violated 21J.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(l)(A) and 44lfby milking an excessive conttibution or by 

making a contribution in the name of another. 

Respondents state that Senator Blumenthal had sufficient personal funds to make 

the loans. Respondents explain that Senator Blumenthal withdrew funds from accounts 

1 Senator Blumenthal made a total of approximately $2.5 million ($500,000 + $1,750,000 + $262,882 = 
$2,512,882) in loans to his campaign committee on September 30,· October 7, and October 22, 20 I 0, 
respectively. The third loan was made after the date of the complaint. 

1 
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1 listed on the PFD Report, and also sold his interest in a number of pre-candidacy personal 

2 assets, including his personal residence, an asset which was not required to be listed on 

3 the PFD Report. Respondents further explain that the proceeds from the sale of Senator 

4 Blumenthal's interest in the personal residence were not included on the PFD Report, 

5 because the sale took place fuoe months after the PPD Report filing date. 

6 Fer the reason& discussed below, the Commission found no reason to believe that 

7 Cynthia Blumenthal violatrd 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(l)(A) and 441f, and 11 C.P.R. 

8 § 110.4(b)(1)(ii) by making an excessive contribution to the Committee, or by making a 

9 contribution in. the name of another; 

10 II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

11 A. Factual Background 

12 Richard Blumenthal was a Senate candidate for the state of Connecticut during 

13 the 2010 election cycle and his principal campaign committee is Blumenthal for Senate 

14 and Ellen Camhi, in her official capacity as treasurer. Cynthia Blumenthal is Richard 

15 Blumenthal's spouse. 

16 On March 4, 2010, Cynthia Blumentbal. made maximum contributions to her 

17 husband's campaign with two $2,400 contributions to the Committee, one designated for 

18 the primary election and the other de.~Signated for the general election. Complaint at 1 and 

19 Exhibit 1; see also 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(A). 

20 On Aprill9, 2010, Senator Blumenthal filed his PFD Report which indicated that, 

21 as of that date, Senator Blumenthal's personal assets, excluding those belonging to his 

22 wife, totaled between $559,000 and $1,360,000. Complaint at 1 and Exhibit 2. In 

23 addition, the PFD Report stated that Senator Blumenthal's share of joint assets with his 

2 
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Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Cynthia Blumenthal 

wife ranged from $83,000 and $207,500, and his total assets ranged from $682,000 and 

$1 ,567 ,000. I d.: see also Exhibit 3. 

Senator Blumenthal and his wife also jointly owned a house in Greenwich, 

Connecticut ("the Greenwich Property") that served as their personal residence. As his 

personal residence held or maintained purely for recreational or vacation purposes, the 

Greenwich Property was e.ot required to be listed on Senator Blwnenthal' s PFD Report 

filed oo. April 12, 2010. See http://ethios.sennte.gov/downloadsmdffiles/fdinsuuct10.odf. 

On June 23, 2010, the property was appraised by a state-certified appraiser as having a 

value between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. 

On September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his 50% interest in the 

Greenwich Property to Mrs. Blumenthal for $1,607,994.13, which, based on the 

appraisal, is equal to the fair market value of a 50'fJ interest in a $4,000,000 property, 

encumbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. See Joint Response, Exhibit B (Bill of Sale and 

Indemnification Agreement).2 Senator Blumenthal did not have any obligation to amend 

15 his PFD Report after the sale of the residence. See 

16 http://et.hics.sell8tu.gov/dbwnloads/pdf8reslfdinstructl O.pdf. 

17 The Committf'.e subsoquently reported tb8t Senator Blumenthal made three 

18 candidate loans, totaling approximately $2.5 million, to his campaign. Specifically, on 

19 . September 30,2010, Senator Blumenthal loaned his campaign $500,000 from his 

2 The Bill of Sale indicates that the Greenwich Property is held pursuant to the Abigail and John Trust 
("Trust") which was created under a trust agreement on November 7, 1994, between the Senator and Mrs. 
Blumentbal as "grantors'' and ThoftlliiD N. Keltner, Jr. as "trustee." The publicly Dailable tax records 
indicate that the Greenwich Property was originally purchased on February 16, 199S, and that the trustee is 
listed as the owner of the property. Senator and Mrs. Blumenthal are the current beneficiaries of the 
income and principal of the Trust. The Bill of Sale further indicates that Senator Blumenthal sold to Mrs. 
Blumenthal '"all of bis right, tide and interest in and to the income and the principal (the Beneficial Interest) 
of the Trust" for S I ,607 ,994.13. 

3 
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personal funds; on October 7. 2010, he loaned his campaign an additional $1,750,000; 

and as of the filing of the complaint, Senator Blumenthal had reported loaning his 

campaign a total of $2.25 million. Complaint at 2 and Exhibits 4 and 5. In addition. on 

October 22,2010, Senator Blumenthal made a third loan to the Committee in the amount 

of $262,882. This final loan was not mentioned in the complaint. I oint Response at 1. 

B. Lgal Analysis 

The Act provides that no person may make, and no candidate, officer, or 

employee of a political co1nmittee shall knowingly accept, any contribution in violation 

of the provisions of section 441a. 2 U.S.C. § 441a. During the 2010 election cycle, the 

individual contribution limit was $2,400. A contribution is defined as "a gift, 

subscription, loan (except for a loan made in accordance with 11 C.P.R.§ 100.72 and 

100.73 ), advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any person for the 

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office." 11 C.P.R. § 100.52(a). A loan 

that exceeds the contribution limitations of 2 U.S.C. § 441a and 11 C.P.R. Part 100 is 

unlawful whether or not it is repaid. 11 C.P.R.§ 100.52(b)(1). 

Com!'!tission regulations provide that "candidates for Federal office may make 

unlimited expendituros from penonal fonds." 11 C.F.R. § 110.10. The regulations 

define "personal assets" as "[a]mwnts derived from any uset that, under applicable State 

law, at the time the individual becomes a candidate, the candidate had legal right of 

access to or control over, and with respect to which the candidate had (1) legal and 

rightful title; or (2) an equitable interest." 11 C.P.R. § 100.33(a). The personal share of 

jointly owned assets is defined by Commission regulations as "[a]mounts derived from a 

portion of assets that are owned jointly by the candidate and the candidate's spouse ... 

4 
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1 [i]f no specific share is indicated by an instrument of conveyance or ownership, the value 

2 of one-half of the property." 11 C.P.R. § 100.33(c). 

3 The Commission has previously concluded that "[n]o contribution ... would occur 

4 where a candidate sells property that he or she owned prior to becoming a candidate at 

5 the property's normal and usual ntarket price regardless of whether or not rhe purchaser 

6 is a family member or prohibited from making a cantpaign contribution." See Advisory 

7 Opinion 1984-60 (Mulloy) (emphasis added) (pern1iUing a candidate to use funds 

8 received fmm selling a one-fourth interest in property to family to retire campaign debts). 

9 The Commission has also stated that it would "view an appraisal by an e~pert using 

10 acceptable appraisal methods as prima facie evidence of the property's usual and normal 

11 market price." See AO 1984-60 (Mulloy) at note 5; see also MUR 5421 (Kerry for 

12 President), Factual and Legal Analysis at p. 6 (Commission treated an appraisal by state-

13 certified appraiser as "prima facie evidence of fair market value" of the property). 

14 The Act also prohibits a person from making a contribution in the name of 

15 another person, knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect such a contribution, 

16 or knowingly accepting a contribution made by one person in the name of another. 

17 2 U.S.C. § 441f. The Com~mission's regulation& also prohib\t a peiSon from knowingly 

18 permitting hjs or her name to be used in making a .contribution in the name of another; or 

19 knowingly helping or assisting any ,person in making a contribution in the name o~ 

20 another. 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(ii) and (iii). 

21 The available information indicates that the funds used by Senator Blumenthal to 

22 make three loans to his Committee, totaling approximately $2.5 million, originated from 

23 his own personal funds, including the assets previously disclosed on the PFD Report and 
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the $1,607,994.13 in proceeds from the sale of his 50% interest in the pre-candidacy 

residence to his wife. The state-certified appraisal obtained by Senator and Mrs. 

Blumenthal on June 23,2010, indicates that the Greenwich Property was appraised at 

between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. As indicated 

previously, the Senator had a 50% beneficial interest in the Greenwich Property that 

could be sold to his wife and the proceeds used to make the candidate loans at issue. Ort 

Septcnnber 8, 2010, Senator BlumerLthal sold his interest in the Greo.nwich Property to 

Mrs. Blumenthal for $1,607,994.13, which appears to represent the fair market value of a 

509& interest in a $4 million property, encumbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. See Joint 

Response at 3 and Exhibit B. Due to the timing of the filing of the PFD Report and the 

sale of the interest in the Greenwich Property, Senator Blumenthal could not have 

disclosed the sale proceeds as income on his PFD Report. The sum of the personal funds 

Senator Blumenthal reported on the PFD and the proceeds he received from the sale of 

the personal residence is more than the $2.5 million in candidate loans reported by the 

Conuniltee. 

Based on the foregoing, h appears that Senator Blumenthal bud sufficient personm 

funds from which to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate loans that were 

reported by the Committee. Accordingly, the Commission found no reason to beilieve 

that Cynthia Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(l)(A) and 44lf, and 11 C.P.R. 

§ 110.4(b)(l)(i) by making an excessive contribution to the Committee or by making a 

contribution in the name of another. 

6 
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RESPONDENTS: 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

MUR6412 

Blumenthal for Senate and Judith Zamore, 
in her official capacity as treasurer1 

Richard Blum~tthal 

I. INTRODUCDON 

This matter was gmrerated by a complaint flied by the Connecticut Republican 

Party and Christopher C. Healy, Chairman . . See 2 U.S.C. § 437(g)(a)(1). This mattca..r 

involves allegations that Senator Richard Blumenthal ("Senator Blumenthal") di~ not 

have the personal funds necessary to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate 

loans reported by his principal campaign committee, Blumenthal for Senate and Judith 

Zamore, in her official capacity as treasurer ("Committee"), because the amount of the 

loans exceeded the amount of personal funds he previously disclosed in his Personal 

Financial Disclosure Report ("PFD Report") filed with the Secretary of the Senate. 2 

The complaint alleges that the funds used to mako the candidate loans actually 

came from funds belonging to Senator Blumcmthal's wife, Cynthiu Blumenthal ("Mrs. 

Blumenthal"), in violation of the Federal Election Campaign A£t of 1971, a amended 

("Act"). Complaint at 3. Specifically, the complaint alleges that 1) Mrs. Blumenthal 

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(l)(A) by making an excessive contribution; 2) Mr. 

1 At the time of the filing of the complaint, the Committee's treasurer was listed as Ellen Camhi. However, 
an Amended Statement of Organization was filed on April 1 51 20 lllisting Judith Zamore as the current 
treasurer. 

2 Senator Blumenthal made a total of approximately $2.5 million ($5001000 + S 1,750,000 + $262,882 = 
$2,5 12,882) in loans to his campaign committee on September 30, October 7 I and October 22, 2010, 
respectively. The tilirclloan waa made after the date of the compwnt. 

·,. 
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Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Senator Blumenthal and Committee 

Blwnenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441fby making a contribution in the name of another; 

and 3) the Committee violated 18 U.S.C. § 1001, by knowingly filing false disclosure 

reports with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or "the Commission"). 3 Although 

not specifically alleged, the complaint also can be read to assert that Senator Blumenthal 

and the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 441fby accepting excessive 

contributions and contributions made in the name of another. 

Respamlents state that Senat~or Blumeuthul Jmd sufficicmt personal funds to make 

the loans. Responmsnts explain ltlaat Senator Blumenthal withdrew funds from accounts 

listed on the PFD Report, and also sold his intere.~Jt in a number of pre-candidacy personal 

assets, including his personal residence, an asset which was not required to be listed on 

the PFD Report. Respondents further explain that the proceeds from the sale of Senator 

Blumenthal's interest in the personal residence were not included on the PFD Report, 

because the sale took place five months after the PFD Report filing date. 

For the reasons discussed below, the Commission 1) found no reason to believe 

that Richard Blmnenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f and 11 C.P.R. § 110.4(b)(iii) by 

knowingly helping or assisting, by allowing his name U> be used, in the making of a 

contribution in the name of another; ami 2) found ao reason to believe that Richard 

Blumenthal or the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a{f) and 44lf, and 11J C.P.R. 

3 Complainant alleges that, if Senator Blumenthal and his Committee knew that his "personal'; loans 
partially consisted of Mrs. Blumenthal's personal funds, and yet disclosed the funds as being solely those 
of Senator Blumenthal on the Committee's reports, then Senator Blumenthal and the Committee may have 
violated federal criminal law, 18 U.S.C. § 1001, by knowingly filing false reports with the Commission. 
Complaint at 4. Allegations regarding potential criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 are not within the 
Commission's jurisdiction and, therefore. this report does not contain an analysis of this allegation. 

2 
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1 § 110.4(b)(1)(iv) by knowingly accepting an excessive contribution or a contribution 

2 made in the name of another. 

3 n. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

4 A. Factual Badmround 

5 Richard Blumenthal was a Senate candidate for the state of Connecticut during 

6 the 2010 election cycle and his principal campaign comminee is Blumeathal for Sesatc 

7 and Ellen Camhi, in her efficial capacity as treasurer. Cynthia BlucuEIBthal is Richard 

8 Blumentbul's spouse. 

9 On March 4, 2010, Cynthia Blumenthal made maximum contributions to her 

10 husband's campaign with two $2,400 contributions to the Committee, one designated for 

11 the primary election and the other designated for the general election. Complaint at 1 and 

12 Exhibit 1; see also 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1)(A). 

13 On April19, 2010, Senator Blumenthal filed his PFD Report which indicated that, 

14 as of that date, Senator Blumenthal's personal assets, excluding those belonging to his 

15 wife, totaled between $559,000 and $1,360,000. Complaint at 1 and Exhibit 2. In 

16 addition, the PFD Report stated that Senator Blumenthal's share of joint assets with his 

17 wife ranged from $83,000 and $207,500, and his total assets ranged frem $682,000 and 

18 $1,567,000. ld.;see also Exhibit 3. 

19 Senator Blumenthal and his wife also jointly owned a house in Greenwich, 

20 Connecticut C'the Greenwich Property'') that served as their personal residence. As his 

21 personal residence held or maintained purely for recreational or vacation purposes, the 

22 Greenwich Property was not required to be listed on Senator Blumenthal's PFD Report 

23 filed on Apri112, 2010. See http://ethics.senate.gov/downloadslpdffileslfdinstructlO.pdf. 

3 
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1 On June 23, 2010, the property was appraised by a state-certified appraiser as having a 

2 value between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. 

3 On September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his 50% interest in the 

4 Greenwich Property to Mrs. Blumenthal for $1,607,994.13, which, based on the 

5 appraisal, is equal to the fair market value of a 50% interest in a $4,000,000 property, 

6 encnmbered by a $784,011.75 n10rtgage. See JoiRt Response, Exhibit B (Bill of Sale and 

7 Indemnification Agmement).4 Senator Blumen.thal did not have any obligation to amend 

8 his PFD Report after the sale of the residence.. See 

9 http://ethics.senate.gov/downloadslndffileslfdinstruct10.pdf, 

10 The Committee subsequently reported that Senator Blumenthal made three 

11 candidate loans, totaling approximately $2.5 million, to his campaign. Specifically, on 

12 September 30, 2010, Senator Blumenthal loaned his campaign $500,000 from his 

13 personal funds; on October 7, 2010, he loaned his campaign an additional $1,750,000; 

14 and as of the filing of the complaint, Senator Blumenthal had reported loaning his 

15 campaign a total of$2.25 million. Complaim at 2 and Exhibits 4 and 5. In addition, on 

16 October 22,2010, Senator Sl~menthal made a third loan to the Connnittee in the amount 

17 of $262,882. This fmalloan was not mentioned in the complaint. Join~ Response at 1. 

18 

19 

4 The Bill of Sale indicates that the Greenwich Property is held pursuant to the Abigail and John Trust 
( .. Trust") which was created under a trust agreement on November 7, 1994, between Senator and Mrs. 
Blumenthal as "grantors" and Thomas N. Keltner, Jr. as ••trustee." The publicly available tax records 
indicate that the Greenwich Property was originally purchased on February 16, 199S, and that the trustee is 
listed as the owner of the property. Senator and Mrs. Blumenthal are the current beneficiaries of the 
income and principal of the Trust. The Bill of Sale further indicates that Senator Blumenthal sold to Mrs. 
Blumelllthal "all of his right, title illd iniErest. in and to the income ami the principal (the Beneficial Interest) 
of the Trust" for $1,607,994.13. 
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MUR6412 (Blumenthal) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
for Senator Blumenthal and Committee 

B. Lepl Analysis 

The Act provides that no person may malce, and no candidate, officer, or 

employee of a political committee shall knowingly accept, any contribution in violation 

of the provisions of section 441a. 2 U.S.C. § 441a. During the 2010 election cycle, the 

individual contribution limit was $2,400. A contribution is defmed as "a gift, 

subscription, loan (exeept for a loan made in accordallee with 11 C.P.R. § 100.72 and 

100.73), adv1mce, or deposi1 of money ar anything of value made by any person for the 

purpose of influencing any election fDr Federal office." 11 C.P.R. § 100.52(a). A loan 

that exceeds the contribution limitations of2 U.S.C. § 441a and 11 C.P.R. Part 100 is 

unlawful whether or not it is repaid. 11 C.P.R. § 100.52(b)(1). 

Commission regulations provide that "candidates for Federal office may make 

unlimited expenditures from personal funds." 11 C.P.R.§ 110.10. The regulations 

define "personal assets" as "[a]mounts derived from any asset that, under applicable State 

law, at the time the individual becomes a candidate, the candidate had legal right of 

access to or control over, and with respect to which the candidate had (1) legal and 

rightful title; or (2) an equitable interest... 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(a). The personal share of 

jointly owDOd as&eb is defined by Commission mgulatic1ns an "[a]mounts derived from a 

portion of assets that are owned jointly by the candidate and the candidate's spouse ... 

[i]f no specific share is indicated by an instrument of conveyance or ownership, the value 

of one-half of the property." 11 C.F.R. § 100.33(c). 

The Commission has previously concluded that "[n]o contribution ... would occur 

where a candidate sells property that he or she owned prior to becoming a candidate at 

the property's normal and usual market price regardless of whether or not the purchaser 
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is a family member or prohibited from making a campaign contribution." See Advisory 

Opinion 1984-60 (Mulloy) (emphasis added) (permitting a candidate to use funds 

received from selling a one-fourth interest in property to family to retire campaign debts). 

The Commission has also stated that it would "view an appraisal by an expert using 

acceptable appraisal methods as prima facie evidence of the property's usual and normal 

market price." See AO 1984-60 (Mulloy) at note 5~ see also MUR 5421 (Kerry for 

President}, Factual and Legal Analysis at p. 6 (Commissiaa treated an appraisal by 

state-certified appraiser as "prima facie evidence of fair market value" af the property). 

The Act also prohibits a person from making a contribution in the name of 

another person, knowingly permitting his name to be used to effect such a contribution, 

or knowingly accepting a contribution made by one person in the name of another. 

2 U.S.C. § 441f. The Commission's regulations also prohibit a person from knowingly 

permitting his or her name to be used in making a contribution in the name of another or 

knowingly helping or assisting any person in making a contribution in the name of 

another. 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(ii) and (iii). 

The uvailable infonnation indicates that the funds used by Senator Blumenthal m 

make three loans to his Committee, totaling approximately $2.5 million, originated from 

his own personal funds, including the asnettl previously disclosed. on the PFD Report and 

the $1,607,994.13 in proceeds from the sale of his 50% interest in the pre-candidacy 

residence to his wife. The state-certified appraisal obtained by Senator and Mrs. 

Blumenthal on June 23, 2010, indicates that the Greenwich Property was appraised at 

between $4,000,000 and $4,018,600. Joint Response at 2 and Exhibit A. As indicated 

previously, the Senator had a 50% beneficial interest in the Greenwich Property that 
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1 could be sold to his wife and the proceeds used to make the candidate loans at issue. On 

2 September 8, 2010, Senator Blumenthal sold his interest in the Greenwich Property to 

3 Mrs. Blumenthal for $1,607,994.13, which appears to represent the fair market value of a 

4 50% interest in a $4 million property, encumbered by a $784,011.75 mortgage. See Joint 

5 Response at 3 and Exhibit B. Due to the tin1ing of the filing of the PFD Report and the 

~ 6 sale of the isterest in the Greenwich Property, Senator Blumenthal could 11ot have 
q 
e;~. 7 disclosed dae sme proceads as inenme an his PFD Repon. The sum of lthe personal funds 
0 
ffl 8 Seaator Blumenthal reported on the PFD and the proceeds he received from the sale of q 
q 
e, 9 the personal residence is more than the $2.5 million in candidate loans reported by the 

'-'1 
....; 10 Committee. 

11 Based on the foregoing, it appears that Senator Blumenthal had sufficient personal 

12 funds from which to make the approximately $2.5 million in candidate loans that were 

13 reported by the Committee. Accordingly, the Commission 1) found no reason to believe 

14 that Richard Blumenthal violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(1)(iii) by 

15 knowingly helping or assisting, or allowing his name to be used, in the making of a 

16 contribution in the name of another; and 2) found no reason to believe that Richard 

17 BlumeotbDl, and Blmmmtbal for Senate and Judith Zamore, in her official capacity as 

18 treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) and 441f, and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(b)(l)(iv) by 

19 knowingly accepting either an excessive contribution or a contribution in the name of 

20 another. 
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